term, appointing him receiver of the United States land office at Crookston. He also took an active interest in other business institutions besides his own, serving as a director and the vice president of the First National Bank of Crookston from its organization until his death, for years as an official of several country banks and also for a time as an official of the Wheeler-Misner Loan company of Crookston.

In fraternal relations Mr. Anglim was connected with the Order of Elks, and he was one of the prominent members of its Lodge in Crookston, of which he was the Exalted Ruler for two terms; also a member of the Knights of Columbus. In religious faith he was a devout Catholic, holding his membership in St. Mary's church, which he served as treasurer for many years, and to whose welfare he was earnestly and zealously devoted. He was a man of high ideals, strict integrity and a keen and imperative sense of honor. In his domestic relations he was genial and generously considerate, devoted to his family and willing at all times to make any sacrifice of his personal convenience or desires to promote its happiness. When he retired from business he returned to St. Paul to live, and at St. Joseph's hospital in that city his useful life ended on July 22, 1910, when he was a little over sixty-seven years of age.

Mr. Anglim was married in Tomah, Wisconsin, October 1, 1873, to Miss Mary Durham, who was born in Lockport, Pennsylvania, January 28, 1853, and died August 19th, 1895. Of their children three are living: Mrs. C. R. Winslow, who is a resident of Watertown, South Dakota; W. G. Anglim, who is a member of the firm of Whaley & Anglim, wholesale hat and cap merchants in St. Paul, and H. T. Anglim, who is also a resident of Watertown, South Dakota. The parents are both buried at Crookston and the family still have large property interests in Crookston and Polk County.

HENRY H. OBERG.

After many years of hard labor, during which he encountered and overcame a number of difficulties and disasters, this enterprising and progressive citizen and successful farmer is now living retired in the village of Alvarado, Marshall county, where he occupies himself in keeping a livery barn and feed stable in order to have something to engage his attention. At one time he owned 920 acres of land in Sandsville township, which he helped to organize in 1883, and 240 acres in Higdem township, and for some years superintended and personally directed the cultivation of it all. He has, however, recently sold the greater part of his real estate to his children.

Mr. Oberg came from Renville county to Polk in 1882 and took a homestead on the Southwest quarter of Section 22, in what is now Sandsville township, on Snake river. He had two yoke of oxen and was accompanied by John Hendrickson, now deceased, who took a homestead in Section 28. Martin Sands was then the only settler within the limits of the present township, and he had come earlier in the same year. The next year Henry Nelson, Ole Engson and Henry Hendrickson joined the colony, and after them came others in more rapid course.

There was some timber along Snake river and from it the new settlers put up a little log shanty and each broke up ten acres of his land. They were not married and lived together after the house was built, but until then they slept in their wagon. They did fencing for pasture land during the winter and got ready for the next year's work. Then they brought live stock from Renville county, and plowed ground and sowed wheat. But the land was wet, and the ten acres Mr. Oberg had in wheat yielded only eighty bushels of good grain.

Mr. Oberg was married in 1888 to Miss Mary Paulson. By this time he had built another log house and had raised several good crops. He had also taken a tree claim in Section 28, and in time he made this one of the best tree claims in the county. He bought